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From: Jarnail A Singh[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDI BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=JARNAIL+2EA+2ESINGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847@C72A47.ingest.local] 

Sent: Thur 19/12/2013 3:45:10 PM (UTC) 

To: Hugh

Cc: Rodric Williams; -----------------ci6 __._. ; Chris 
Aujard! GRO 

Subject: RE: When would we be up and running with the new expert? How far off is it? 

Hugh 

1 Of the 31 plus advised on cases as the landscape now stands in most of the cases it is better that 
we have the expert instructed as any case begun now will attract some type of Horizon issue. 

2.Much of the work requested in our charging advices is dotting I's and crossing Ts. Most of the cases 
advised for charge will be sound prosecutions with comparatively little extra work when we have an expert's 
statement. 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

:4 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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From: Hugh Flemington 
Sent: 19 December 2013 15:35 
To: Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams 
Subject: Re: When would we be up and running with the new expert? How far off is it? 

How far off from being able to start cases again? 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
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Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 03:00 PM 
To: Hugh Flemington; Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: When would we be up and running with the new expert? How far off is it? 

Hugh 

a) We have identified two experts, as the ideal candidates for this role. Both have agreed to 
take on this work. 

b) Provide a validated opinion as to the present integrity of the system so as to lay to rest the 
present concerns relating to the integrity of Horizon Online; 

c) Present position is to agree scope of expert between Fujitsu , Experts and POL. 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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From: Hugh Flemington 
Sent: 19 December 2013 14:54 
To: Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams 
Subject: When would we be up and running with the new expert? How far off is it? 


